October 30, 2001

The Honorable David P. Boergers
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Informational Filing of Amendments and Revisions to Demand
Relief Agreements, Docket No. ER02- -

Dear Secretary Boergers:

The California Independent System Operator Corporation (“ISO”) hereby
submits for filing, for informational purposes only, amendments and revisions to a
number of Demand Relief Agreements, as described below.*

The ISO notes that, on September 12, 2001, the ISO submitted for
Commission review the ISO’s Summer 2001 Demand Relief Program, in Docket
No. ER01-3047-000. The ISO also submitted, for informational purposes,
various Summer 2001 Demand Relief Agreements and revisions to some of
those agreements. Filings by various intervenors were subsequently submitted
In response to the September 12 filing, and the 1ISO submitted an answer to
these filings on October 18. As of today, the Commission has not issued an
order concerning the September 12 filing.

Executed copies of amendments to the Demand Relief Agreements
between the ISO and the following entities are attached as follows:

! In California Independent System Operator Corporation, 91 FERC { 61,256, at 61,898
(2000), the Commission stated that it would not require that the 1ISO’s pro forma Demand Relief
Agreement be filed under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 824d (1994).
Moreover, in California Independent System Operator Corporation, 95 FERC { 61,037, at 61,103
(2001), the Commission did not state that it would require the ISO to file for Commission approval
any Demand Relief Agreement entered into to permit participation in a Demand reduction
program similar to the Summer 2000 Demand Relief Program.



* Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Amendment No. 1)
(Attachment 1)

* Dynegy Energy Services (Amendment No. 1) (Attachment 2)

* United States General Services Administration (Amendment No. 1)
(Attachment 3)

» The Regents of the University of California and The Trustees of the
California State University (Amendment No. 1) (Attachment 4)

* Planergy Services, Inc. (Amendment No. 1) (Attachment 5)

* Ancillary Services Coalition, LLC (ASC 1) (Amendment No. 1)
(Attachment 6)

* Ancillary Services Coalition, LLC (ASC 2) (Amendment No. 1)
(Attachment 7)

» Staples, Inc. (Amendment No. 1) (Attachment 8)

Additionally, revisions to the Schedule 1s of the Demand Relief
Agreements between the ISO and the following entities are attached as follows:

* Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Attachment 9)
* United States General Services Administration (Attachment 10)

» The Regents of the University of California and The Trustees of the
California State University (Attachment 11)

» Planergy Services, Inc. (Revision 2) (Attachment 12)

* Ancillary Services Coalition, LLC (ASC 1) (Revision 3) (Attachment 13)

* Ancillary Services Coalition, LLC (ASC 2) (Revision 3) (Attachment 14)

* The City of Vernon, California (Load 2) (Attachment 15)

This filing has been served upon the Public Utilities Commission of the
State of California, the California Energy Commission, the California Electricity
Oversight Board, all parties with effective Scheduling Coordinator Service

Agreements under the ISO Tariff, and parties with which the ISO has agreed to
Summer 2001 Demand Relief Agreements.



Also enclosed are a form Notice of Filing (Attachment 16), along with a
computer disk containing a copy of the Notice in WordPerfect format. Please
contact the undersigned with any communications or questions concerning this

filing.

Respectfully submitted,

John C. Anders
Corporate Counsel
Michael D. Dozier
Manager of Contracts
The California Independent
System Operator Corporation
151 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-7135
Fax: (916) 608-7286

Kenneth G. Jaffe

Bradley R. Miliauskas

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 424-7500

Fax: (202) 424-7643



